



TRUSTED COUNSEL. SKILLED ADVOCATES.

December 23, 2024

VIA EMAIL

Ms. Crystal Henwood
Regulatory Affairs Officer/Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

Dear Ms. Henwood:

Re: M11927 – Nova Scotia Power Inc. – CI 50518 – HYD Ruth Falls Main Dam Refurbishment

I have been contacted by Board Counsel Consultant, Midgard Consulting Inc.

Midgard has requested an opportunity to clarify and expand on certain sections of its report in this matter. It is Midgard's view that the additional comments will provide a more thorough and accurate evidentiary record for the Board's consideration.

Based on Midgard's view, I write to respectfully request that Midgard be provided an opportunity to provide its additional comments by January 13, 2025. I appreciate that, in the event the Board were to grant this request, it will require an adjustment to the hearing order.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "W. Mahody", is written over the printed name.

William L. Mahody, KC
Direct: (902) 429-3547
bill@washingtonmahody.com

WLM:tm

#31769.1376-8377-4737